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Marguerite McLean llo30F~-ET

From: Ann Cole \l; SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
N Administrative_Parties_ Consumer

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:30 PM DOCUMENT NO. O% LR g -

To: Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts

Subject: FW: CaseMail: An Order(Miscellaneous Order-200) has been issued in case: 12-2371 (Category: Other)

Attachments: ATT128943.htm

another

From: efile@1dca.org [mailto:efile@1dca.org]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: CaseMail: An Order(Miscellaneous Order-200) has been issued in
case: 12-2371 (Category: Other)

An order has been issued in the above referenced case. You may use the
link below to view the order or you can log on eDCA to access the

order. :
(DN OHS"?C?\{&')
https://edca.1dca.org/eOrder.aspx?id=34548-15067-765878-10579

Please DO NOT respond to this email. It was sent from an unattended
mailbox.

7/10/2012



https://edca.ldca.org/eOrder.aspx?id=34548-15067-765878-10579
mailto:mailto:efile@ldca.org
mailto:efile@ldca.org
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Marguerite McLean 110309 _ T

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 8:47 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mcl.ean; Hong Wang N__Adminiltrsﬂve_hrﬂu__cm“

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule For Docket No. 110309-El DOCUMENT NO. Q%Q?%a‘ [/
DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: 110309CourtCaseSchedule.smc.doc
Please find attached the appea!l case schedule for First DCA Case No. 1D12-2371 (Docket No. 110309-
El. This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.

5/9/2012




State of Florida

- b < e
FHaublic Serpice Commiszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

———— S ————
DATE: May 9, 2012

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 110309-EI — Florida Industrial Power Users Group v. Florida Public

Service Commission, Case No. 1D12-2371

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Pamela Page. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on May 8, 2012. The case schedule is as follows:

June 13,2012 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
June 27, 2012 Index of Record Served on Parties

July 6, 2012 Copy of Record to Appeals

July 17,2012 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

August 6, 2012 Commission’s Answer Brief Due

August 27,2012 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due

August 27, 2012 Clerk Transmits Record to Court

SMC




CLK Official Flling****4I9/2012 9:17 AM il 1

Matlida Sanders - - - -
ors Psc-12-0127- Fob £t
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 8:46 AM
To: ) CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/9/2012 8:45:00 AM
Docket Number: 110309-El
Filename / Path: 110309 Standard Order 03272012 cwm.doc

ORDER GRANTING DETERMINATION OF NEED

Thank you, éaﬁ"éﬁ

Diamond Williams 2 :go"’ ) /F,:}xf—o - 2|
Deputy Clerk Il ¢l

Office of General Counsel AL £0 7 &

Florida Public Service Commission 5

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us EMAILED - /'’

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AD?SESS
DIkECTORY
Beaches Energy Services EMB863 Rtrotter@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beaches Energy Serwcefs GS067 Rtrotter@beachesenergy.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County amorrell@broward.org Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc, EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
C?ty of Alachua EMS850 mbrown{@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Bartow EMS851 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown EM852 james.a.woods@blountstown.org Yes
City of Blountstown GS001 James.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell EMg53 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgri@fairpoint.net Yes
City of Chattahoochee GS003 citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City of Chipley GS004 pyates@cityofchipley.com Yes
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of DeFuniak Springs GS007 cityofdfs admin@defuniaksprings.net Yes
City of Fort Meade EM856 fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Ft. Meade GS009 fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM8S9 sgriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Gulf Breeze GS011 vprather@ci.gulf-breeze.fl.us Yes
City of Jasper GS013 margareth@windstream.net Yes
City of Lake City GS015 sheldonj@lefla.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Lakeland GS034 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EMB868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Leesburg GS0l6 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Live Qak GS017 rfarley@cityofliveoak.org Yes
City of Madison GS018 leeanne.hall@embargmail.com Yes
City of Marianna GS019 deanj@cityofmarianna.com Yes
City of Milton GS020 brian watkins@ci.milton.fl.us Yes
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@ci.mount-dora. fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EMS8T7] blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Perry GS022 bbrown@cityofperry.net Yes
City of Quincy EMB875 mwade@myquincy.net Yes
City of Quincy GS023 mwade@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
| City of Starke EMB878 ljohns@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Starke GS024 ljohns{@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee EMS879 Laurita. Jones@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee GS026 Laurita.Jones@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach EM880 JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula EM88I1 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Williston GS027 hetheoatg@embargmail.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck. Warrington@clearwatergas.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@cleYk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com . Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com JI Yes
. County

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 5:02:16 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

PARTY ADDRESS
NAME COCR:)';)I;:NY Aﬁ“,;’.?é’gs MAISNTER
COMMISSION
‘ DIRECTORY
g)e;l:;yBoard of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbee@miamidade.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar(@osceola.org Yes
County
glerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
ounty
glerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
ounty
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia,fl.us Yes i
Crescent City Natural Gas GS006 citymanager@crescentcity-fl.com Yes ol
Crestview Housing Authority G039 judy726@chafl.com Yes )
Department of Economic Opportunity mike.mcdaniel@deo.myflorida.com No
Energy Services of Pensacola (8021 dsuarez@jci.pensacola.fl.us Yes
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Florida City Gas GU602 cbermude@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6l16 cyoung@fpuc.com Yes a
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No |
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC9035 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol la) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 cyoung@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 cyoung@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 cyoungi@fpuc.com Yes
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSo10 nhurtubise@fpua.com Yes
Fi. Walton Beach Housing Authority 5042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes
Gainesville Regional Util/City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsi@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities (80352 manager@gru.com Yes
GenOn Energy Florida, Inc. GS061 James.SanfordJr@genon.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 mwhite@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Hardee Power 1, Inc. (GS053 twschramm@tecoenergy.com Yes
Homestead Energy Services EMS861 kkonkol@ecityofhomestead.com Yes
| JEA EM862 parapg@jea.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMB64 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EMB65 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 Imatterni@kua.com Yes
Lake Apopka Natural Gas District (GS028 sdavis@langd.org Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869% mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Niceville Housing Authority GS045 nha052¢@embargmail.com Yes
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Danderson@ocalafl.org Yes
Okaloosa Gas District (GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation ECS0% kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
| Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbhrowder@ouc.com Yes
i Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill. mulcay@preco.coop Yes
| Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc, GP004 tgeoffroy@cigas.com Yes
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 maintsuper@areahousing.org Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL m
NAME cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry. avery@powersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug Wagner@Disney.com Yes
ScaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GP0OS wgrimard@tecoenergy.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. Gus617 imelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan@secoenergy.com Yes
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette@tailha.org Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talguinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeptitecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company G8066 regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Town of Century GS002 fmecall@centuryflorida.us Yes
| Town of Havana EM860 hmgri@mchsi.com Yes
| Town of Havana GS012 hmgri@mchsi.com Yes
Town of Jay GS014 townclrk@bellsouth.net Yes
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com | Yes
Tropicana Products, Inc, GS062 Joe.DeMarco@jiropicana.com Yes
Universal Orlando GS054 John.mcreynolds@universaloriando.com Yes
Utilities Commission EMS872 rmitchum@ucnsb.org Yes
Vulcan Materials Co., Florida Rock Division GS063 sauerg@vmemail.com Yes
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inic. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 5:02:16 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page I of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02113-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 100895)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

02113-12 (19 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0187-FOF-EI granting

FPL's 11/21/11 petition to determine need
for modernization of Port Everglade's
Plant.

4/9/2012




Hong Wang “0303 X

From: Ann Cole

'?S?t: ﬁdoo':gdivwaﬁgnl 09, 2012 2:43 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESEONENGE
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant; Charles Murphy W Admintstrative__ Farties__Gensumer
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.OgAa- 1) _

DISTRIBUTION:

This is a one time exception.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 2:42 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Ann, this is the first time, as far as | know, that we'll be closing a docket based on an order, but without the closing
language in the "Ordered”... section. We've always gone by what that section states when it comes to close a docket per
an order. That is the correct way of doing an order, and it alsc saves us time and make it a lot easier for us when we ciose
a docket. For instance, this order has 19 pages, and it would take time for us to read it and make a determination whether
to close the docket or not.

Please let us know whether this is going to be a change of our procedures regarding the requirement for the closing
language in the "QOrdered..” section, or this is just one time exception.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Diamond Williams; Adam Teitzman; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Qrder / Notice Submitted

That will be fine.

Thank you for getting back to me.

Matilda/CLK

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Diamond Williams; Adam Teitzman; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Hi Matilda,

| spoke to Ann about this. Under the heading Closing Docket, we discuss that the docket is to be closed. | then treated that
section the same as every other in the language that approved the petition as set forth in the body of the order.

Ann agreed, absent some requirement in an APM, that it did not require an additional reference to closing the docket in the
ordering paragraphs. | think it is OK as drafted. ‘

Charlie

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:40 AM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

110309 Standard Order 03272012 cwm.doc




On pg 18, do you need to place an Ordering paragraph about docket can be closed, after that 2nd Ordering paragraph.
Thought that the Vote Sheet was saying it was to be closed. Did | read that wrong?

Please advise.

Matilda/CLK
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 8:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
ORDER GRANTING DETERMINATION OF NEED
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk I

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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110309 -£1
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolla) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01552-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 675762)

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

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01552-12 (25 pgs.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from RAD, ECR and
GCL staff.

3/15/2012



Eric Fryson Psg -\ 2 - 5090~ Peo - EX . /]6309 -&1

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:44 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charies Murphy -5
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted re ?8‘3
s 3
Date and Time: 3/1/2012 3:42:00 PM o B T
Docket Number: 110309-El [} \ e
Filename / Path: 110309 Order Granting Motion 03012012 CWM.doc oz o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ;‘1/, o
= T
T @
ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION G 31 3
[
Order signed by Commissioner Baibis, please send out today.
Thank you, ‘/’;q?(é{) -0
Diamond Williams ML 50 -
Deputy Clerk |l 0
Office of General Counsel <0 - 3
Florida Public Service Commission E/”M 1L

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

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrativei:l Parties[:l Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (K682-([

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
N . MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolla) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 3/1/2012 at 5:17:27 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page | of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01215-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 622030)

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

01215-12 (2 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0090-PCO-EI granting
FIPUG's unopposed motion for extension

of time to file brief; all briefs to be filed by
noon on 3/5/12.

3/1/2012




CLK Officlal Fliing****2/16/2012 4:59 PM Al

1
Matiida Sanders Poc-1a -~ 06020 -PCp -El 110309 £
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:57 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/16/2012 4:56:00 PM
Docket Number: 110309 - X
Filename / Path: 110309-OrderGrantintervention-FIPUGrev.doc ™ T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ":-\\ Q\
(=) — <
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION = L

AND DENYING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILERESPONS%:& 2 W
o

<L <
_ = 5
Please issue today. },__,. . = o O
A <E0 0 =N
Thank you, M‘IZ;‘O b
Diamond Williams ﬁ/i/‘ﬂ-njl_@ -3
Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwilia@psc.state.fl.us
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

IFPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[] Parties[] Consumet

DOCUMENT NO. (RGIZ2=11
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
\ Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Junol 1a) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/16/2012 at 5.24:58 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00901-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email 1D = 507249)

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

00901-12 (2 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0070-PCO-EI granting

FIPUG's petition to intervene; denying
FIPUG's motion for leave to file response;
parties to furnish copies of testimony,
exhs, pleadings, and other documents
filed in this proceeding to FIPUG/Moyle
and Kaufman.

2/16/2012




Eric Fryson e 120003 - Dpo £ 10309 -£

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 10:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/13/2012 10:38:00 AM = e
Docket Number: 110309- El [b Noom
Filename / Path: 110309 Prehearing Order CWMrev.doc Soom N
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver c_)::’{ E ~—;
= 0
YL
PREHEARING ORDER =2 =
Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis T n &2
- O
Thank you, -
fasceo ™ |
Diamond Williams -
Deputy Clerk |l MML £P° 6
Office of General Counsel LEMRALED ~ 3
Fiorida Public Service Commission

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

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

MAdministrative[:] Parties|_] Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. (H..32-1]
DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.f1.us

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

Printed on 2/1372012 at 4:54:17 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 00831-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 179771)

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
00831-12 (16 pgs.) Prehearing Order

PSC-12-0063-PHO-EI.

2/13/2012



CLK Official Filing****2I712012 3:40 PM Ll 1

Matilda Sanders /j/0o309 - ¢
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 3:37 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/712012 3:33:00 PM

Docket Number: 110309-El

Filename / Path: Not-InformalMeeting for Feb7 110309CWM.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

Notice of Informal Meeting, scheduled for Thursday February 9, 2012. Please issue this notice today if possible.

Thank you,

; - B
Diamond Williams %k’ £
Deputy Clerk Il o
Office of General Counsel /NRIL =
Florida Public Service Commission T N -
Email: diwilia@psc.state fl.us EMAILED
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

TPSC. CLK _ CORRESPONDENCE
AdlnlnlstrnliveD Parties[] Counsamer

DOCUMENT NO. (08682-1[

| DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:diwiliia@psc.state.fl.us

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00748-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 454847)

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
00748-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Murphy - Memo dated 1/7/12 to all

parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal meeting to be held
2/9/12 at 10:00 a.m., Gunter Bldg, Rm

382-D, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee.

2/7/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

~ ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ;
: 5 MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company £1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No o
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol la) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 2/7/2012 at 4.51:01 PM



CLK Official Filing****1131/12012 2:59 PM AR R 1

Matilda Sanders /10369 -E(

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2:57 PM P r— - _

To: CLK - Orders | Notices; Charles Murphy PSC. C { YN T »
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted >,-\' ' OSSN SRS
Date and Time: 1/31/2012 2:55:00 PM DOCUMEN 1N O s gy
Docket Number: 110309-El et i 0. 09632-1\
Filename / Path: Not-InformalMeeting110309CWM.doc il .

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance e ——

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

Thank you, C)
Ve g =u SN
Diamond Williams P

Deputy Clerk Il WLEO -

Office of General Counsel s A
Florida Public Service Commission E M/Q [LEC

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

T

ADDRESS
; oy N
s B,
I COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol la) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/31/2012 at 3:53:05 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00631-12 in Docket 110309-El (Email 1D = 167512)

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
00631-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Murphy - Memo dated 1/31/12 to all

parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal meeting to be held
213/12 at 11:00 a.m., Gunter Bldg, 2540
Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee.

1/31/72012



CLK Officlal Filing****1i/20/12012 3:39 PM hanae

1

Matlida Sanders @_C “\x 0033 . 0go - & //—Q 30 9- E1
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:38 PM r » . .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy FPSC, CLX  CORRESPOMNDENCE

ject: i itted - . .
Subject Order / Notice Submitte ?ﬁ@\mﬁ:zmﬂrstswgg Parties] | Censumer
Date and Time: 1/20/2012 3:36:00 PM FeocuMent w0, Oe92-\\ §
Docket Number: 110308 i B T g
Filename / Path: 110309 Confidentiality Order CWM.doc i e}
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 00308-12 X-REF DN 00125-12)

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis

N9
~ o] ’ < L t-)
Thank you, ﬁXfo < = M
-2 O N
. r"‘___}“ oo v
Diamond Williams VYRV LEE ) ms o
Deputy Clerk I i LED - 2 =2 = 4
Office of General Counsel S w T
Florida Public Service Commission = A
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us = 0

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


mailto:diwillia@Qsc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolla) John Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/23/2012 at 9:53.50 AM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00414-12 in Docket 110309-E1 (Email ID = 028762)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00414-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0033-CFO-EI granting
FPL's request for confidential classification
(DN 00308-12; x—ref. DN 00125-12) for
18 months from issuance date of order.

1/23/2012



CLK Official Filing****1219/2011 12:46 PM

Matlida Sanders

L X2 2 27

Y5¢C - (|- OFLS~PCO -~ £ | J6309-£4
From: Carolyn Craig )
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 11:38 AM =
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy (] (@)
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 8 2 m
{ e
Date and Time: 12/9/2011 11:37:00 AM r“-?.% w T
Docket Number: 110309-El Mz .
Filename / Path: 110308-OEPrev.doc _?:w =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o) s “17
',2?. - \)r)
-{’;‘ >
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Faxen /
‘ A LED 2 [FPSC. CLK™ COKRESPONDENCE
/ LD - 3
Administrative Assistant Il EM/@‘
Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206

Administrative[_] Parties] ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Qgg, g2-11
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110369

ADDRESS
. N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
! MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Department of Economic Opportunity ] mike.mecdaniel@deo.myflorida.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junoila) John.Butler@fpl.com No

rinted on 12/9/2011 at 3:41:01 PM
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mailto:mike.mcdaniel@deo.myf1orida

the attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08850-11 in Docket 110309-El (Email ID = 584573)

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
08850-11 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-11-11-0565-PCO-EI
establishing procedure.

12/9/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A, BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

(850)413-6770

JHublic Sertrice Conmmission

November 29, 2011

ADMINISTRATIVE

John T. Butler, Managing Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 110309-EI

Dear Mr. Butler:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition to determine need for modernization of Port
Everglades Plant, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on
November 21, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

—
-

Sopre

W TR O

18682 Hoy3o

FPSC-

I M

—\(.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ®2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: htip://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

iSSICH CLER¥
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CLK Official Filing****11/28/2011 3:35 PM W

Matilda Sanders /10309 -1
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:35 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy

Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/28/2011 3:32:00 PM

Docket Number: 110309-El

Filename / Path: S:\psc\GCL\GCO\WP\20111110309\110309-CommNotice.doc

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR DETERMINATION
OF NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT

THIS NOTICE SHOULD BE ISSUED TODAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2011.

FAXED - 3
Canolys Graiy MMAILED =

Administrative Assistant 1| S r() - Y ‘I[
Office of the General Counsel 6‘(’ i NAl LE U
Phone: (850) 413-6206 W #lff

) 1)
;{-'\ J/;,j/ef/

1%




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110309

’ ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS o
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes ___|
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes |
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes |
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes B
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
I'lorida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com B Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@ feca.com o Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com o Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@{pl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company L1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol Ia) John.Butler@fpl.com L No 1
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com | Yes e
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@gru.com Yes i
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
| Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes |
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com - | Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmliaw.com S | Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes -
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg, state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@l.eg.State. FL.us Yes B
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes !
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtoniaw.com Yes |
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Rutledge. Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com | Yes 77
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com | Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser(@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@!talquinelectric.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. B fmartens@tminc.com Yes -
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes |
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes

Printed on 11/28/2011 at 4:36:45 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 840446)
Attachments: 08834-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/728/2011
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